
 
 

Board of Directors Meeting 
Wednesday, November 17, 2021 

900 Kearny Street, Suite 600 
San Francisco, CA 94111 

4:30 p.m. to 6:30 p.m. 

This will be a virtual meeting 
Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86501650750 

Meeting ID: 865 0165 0750 

A G E N D A 
1. Welcome Karen Chin 
2. Meeting called to order Karen Chin 
3. Approval of October meeting minutes Karen Chin 
4. Policy Council Report Parent Rep 
5. Executive Director’s Report &

Program Updates Jerry Yang 
6. Reports

a. Financial Report Melinda Deng 
b. Personnel & ECE STEP Report Sabrina 

7. Announcement(s)
8. Adjournment

9. Next Meeting: December 15, 2021

RSVP to Fatima Sequeira, Executive Assistant 
(415) 982-4777 ex.t 303 or Fatima.sequeira@kaiming.org

by November 11, 2021
 Indicate what items to add to the Board Agenda 

PPuubblliicc  NNoottiiccee



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Fatima Sequeira
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Cc: Calvillo, Angela (BOS)
Subject: Board of Directors Meeting Public Notice - November meeting
Date: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 9:48:54 AM
Attachments: BD Nov Meeting 2021 - Public Notice.pdf

 

Greetings,
It is that time again for us to kindly request to post our agenda to the public.  Attached please find
the announcement for our November meeting.   Thank you. Regards

--

Fatima Sequeira
Executive Assistant
900 Kearny Street, Suite 600
San Francisco, CA 94133
Tel: 415-982-4777 Ext: 303
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